
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: RSN <RSN@parkinsons.org.uk> 
To:  
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2013, 15:31 
Subject: Research Roundup March 2013 
 
Hello Research Supporter 

As you know each month we compile some of our tweets about research as well as research news 

updates from our website.  

 

On our website 

 Talking therapy may help manage impulsive and compulsive behaviour in Parkinson's 

http://bit.ly/12cXKJu 

 Why all clinical trial results must be published http://bit.ly/13kHSji 

 Volunteer for Parkinson's UK at the World Parkinson Congress 2013 in Canada 

http://bit.ly/ZrMHdQ 

 Deep brain stimulation may be helpful in the earlier stages of Parkinson's 

http://bit.ly/Y90zCR 

Upcoming events 

 We have a number of exciting research events for members coming up in, Leicester, Derby, 

Cambridge and Leeds. Find out more on our research events page 

www.parkinsons.org.uk/researchevents 

 Get ready for Parkinson’s Awareness Week, 15-21 April! Read more at 

http://bit.ly/bwuDOL 

Want to get involved? 

 Sign the ‘All Trials’ petition, campaigning for the publication of all clinical trial results- 

http://www.alltrials.net/ 

 We’re working to improve how Parkinson’s UK and DeNDRoN (an NHS network 

promoting clinical trials) work together. If you’re involved with DeNDRoN in your region 

we’d love to hear from you. Email us at rsn@parkinsons.org.uk 



 Find out how you can help the National Institute for Health Research shape clinical research 

- http://bit.ly/Ww5dvp 

Also in the news 

 BBC News: Drug firm Roche, producers of Parkinson’s medication Madopar, pledge greater 

access to clinical trials data - http://bbc.in/13fDgQ5 

 BBC News: Bad sleep 'dramatically' alters body - http://bbc.in/ZF8TBo 

 Southampton researchers uncover a new avenue for potential treatments that target 

inflammation in the brain - http://bit.ly/YUJ4sg 

 BBC News: Falling drug breakthroughs 'a myth' - http://bbc.in/YI69Nu 

 Parkinson's protein alpha-synuclein disrupts recycling inside nerve cells, according to new 

research - http://bit.ly/14Ws5dd 

 Science Daily: Good mood helps boost brain power in older adults - http://bit.ly/Vv7vwe 

 New Scientist magazine: why we're building a $1billion model of the human brain - 

http://bit.ly/155tgYG 

I hope you find this interesting and useful. 
  
With best wishes, 
  
  
Hannah Churchill 
Research Communications Coordinator, London 
Parkinson's UK, 215 Vauxhall Bridge Rd, London SW1V 1EJ 
Tel: 020 7963 9313 Email: hchurchill@parkinsons.org.uk 
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